

March 12, 2020

Dear Chair and Members of Toronto and East York Community Council,

Re: Re-opening of Item TE4.88 - Proposed lay-by for a taxicab stand - 900 Bay Street

It was recently brought to my attention that Traffic Operations has an outstanding service request (9480647) to review the feasibility of installing a lay-by on the west side of Bay Street, fronting 900 Bay Street.

Recently, the Government of Ontario endeavoured on an approximately eight year renovation planned for 900 Bay Street and its adjacent properties. As this request requires further review, Transportation Services are requesting that Toronto and East York Community Council defer the "Proposed lay-by for a taxicab stand - 900 Bay Street" indefinitely, as previously approved in TE4.88 <http://app.toronto.ca/tmmis/viewAgendaItemHistory.do?item=2019.TE4.88>.

Traffic Operations will retain all the existing data and information collected for this request until a time that this service request can be fulfilled.

Recommendations:

The Toronto and East York Community Council:

1. Re-open Item TE4.88
2. Defer consideration of Item TE4.88 indefinitely

Thank you,



Councillor Mike Layton
Ward 11, University-Rosedale